



**PROFILE**

In order to make a difference, there should be a balance in what can be done for the self and for community. Being a part of an experience that allows room for leadership, teamwork, innovation and creativity is a goal of mine. With my background in community engaged projects and volunteer work, I would like to grow in helping others in need and creating opportunities for them. Through a creative process and not just the traditional means to allowing people to come together and express themselves. This helps with developing my studio art which analyzes the self in order to understand others

**EXPERIENCE**

**Wasmer Gallery- 2019- Present**

- Gallery Attendance/Watch
- Gained knowledge in the use of Excel
- Communication skills between customers and employees.
- Took care of Gallery Maintenance
- Hours dedicated to networking and promotional tactics
- Exhibition Set-up

**Cleveland Institute of Art, Continuing Education Instructor- 2019 (present)**

- Teaching experience
- High level of engagement with students in teaching them technical ability in portraiture
- Allowed for boost in confidence and communication with public speaking

**OTHER EMPLOYMENT**

**Tropical Smoothie Cafe, Cleveland OH - 2015-2017**

**Bon Appetit Catering, Cleveland OH- 2015-2016**

**CIA Office of Admissions/Student Ambassador, Cleveland OH - 2014-2018**

**America Reads Tutoring Program, Cleveland OH - 2014-2016**

**Pinots Palette, Woodmere OH - 2018-PRESENT**

**Cleveland Clinic, Health Education Campus - 2019**

**Kamans Art Shoppe- 2018-2018  
Heights Arts**

**SKILLS**

- Trained in Final Cut pro, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Microsoft Excel and Word.
- Experience with data entry/filing
- Trained in Drawing and Painting (Acrylic and Oil Paint)

**EDUCATION**

**The Cleveland Institute of Art, Cleveland OH - Bachelors of Fine Arts, Drawing - MAY 2018**

**COLLECTIONS**

**Cleveland Clinic, Public Art Collection, Cleveland Ohio — 2016**

**EXHIBITIONS (MOST RECENT YEARS 19-2020)**

**Woah Exhibition - 2019- Bay Arts, Bay Village Ohio**

**Emergent Exhibition, Heights Arts - 2019**

**SHOW ME WHAT YOU GOT, Prama Art Gallery - 2019**

**SEENUNSEEN, The Artists Archives/Sculpture center - 2019**

**MEN DON'T CRY - A pop up show- Wasmer Gallery - 2020**

**Body Building: The Art of The Human Figure, Indianapolis Arts Center - 2020**

**This Is Us, Young's Arts Center - 2020**

**The DayGlo Exhibition, Waterloo Arts Gallery - 2020**

**Ursuline College Quarantine Virtual Exhibition, Wasmer Gallery - 2020**

**About Body | About Face, The Artists Archives\Sculpture Center - 2020**

**DAVON BRANTLEY- Mahall's-2020**

Resume continued  
brantleydavon.db@gmail.com  
c: 216-471-5507

#### MURALS

2020- Black Lives Matter Mural - E 93rd Street, Cleveland OH

2020- Westside Catholic Center Mural- 3135 Lorain Ave, Cleveland OH

2020- Road to Freedom Mural- 90 Willis Street, Bedford OH

2021- WE WEAR THE MASK MURAL- 71st Euclid, Cleveland OH

### **Education**

The Cleveland Institute of Art - Bachelors of Fine Arts, Drawing -Cleveland OH, 2018

### **Professional Experience-**

Heights Arts - Intern - Cleveland OH, May 2014 and November 2017

**2015** Cain Park Gets Schooled ! - Cain Park, Cleveland OH

**2016** Drawn to Care Exhibition - The Cleveland Institute of Art Atrium, Cleveland OH

- Honey Dew Export Exhibition- The Cleveland Institute of Art, Student Gallery, Cleveland OH

**2017** Flesh Prison Exhibition- The Cleveland Institute of Art, Student Gallery, Cleveland OH

- The Fine Print - 1POINT618 Gallery, Cleveland OH

**2018-19** Woah Exhibition- BAYARTS, Bay Village OH

**2019** Sol Lewitt Murals -Health Education Campus, Cleveland Clinic, Cleveland OH

Wasmer Gallery- 2019 -2021 -

Continuing Edu. Instructor- 2019-2021- The Cleveland Institute of Art, Cleveland OH

### **Collections**

Cleveland Clinic, Public Art Collection- Dialysis Center, Cleveland Clinic, Cleveland OH

### **Volunteer Work**

Heights Arts Make Your Mark For The Arts - HeightsArts, Cleveland OH

### **Exhibitions**

#### **2015**

Cain Park Gets Schooled ! - Cain Park, Cleveland OH

#### **2016**

Drawn to Care Exhibition - The Cleveland Institute of Art Atrium, Cleveland OH

- Honey Dew Export Exhibition-The Cleveland Institute of Art, Student Gallery, Cleveland OH

2017 Flesh Prison Exhibition - The Cleveland Institute of Art, Student Gallery, Cleveland OH

- The Fine Print - 1POINT618 Gallery, Cleveland OH

-Transformations Exhibition - Negative Space Gallery, Cleveland OH

#### **2018**

Where The Sun Don't Shine Thesis Exhibition- The Cleveland Institute of Art, Cleveland OH

The Student Independent Exhibition- The Reinberger Gallery, Cleveland OH

CONNECT RAW Artists Exhibition- The HOUSE OF BLUES, Cleveland OH

The Dino Show-Derek Hess Gallery, Cleveland OH

High Arts Festival (Gallery Show)- Summit Space, Akron OH

#### **2019**

Woah Exhibition - BAYARTS, Bay Village OH

Emergent Exhibition - HEIGHTSARTS , Cleveland OH

Summer Mash-Up Exhibition - WASMER GALLERY, Pepper Pike OH

[See Next page for more]

c: 216-471-5507

brantleydavon.db@gmail.com

## **2019**

SHOW ME WHAT YOU GOT - Prama Art Gallery  
SEENUNSEEN - The Artists Archives/Sculpture center

## **2020**

MEN DON'T CRY - A pop up show- Wasmer Gallery, Pepper Pike, OH  
Body Building: The Art of The Human Figure - Indianapolis Arts Center  
This Is Us - Young's Arts Center, Fairview OH  
The DayGlo Exhibition - Waterloo Arts Gallery  
Ursuline College Quarantine Virtual Exhibition - Wasmer Gallery, Pepper Pike OH,  
About Body|About Face - The Artists Archives\Sculpture Center , Cleveland OH,  
DAVON BRANTLEY (ALL IS FINE) - Mahall's, Lakewood OH

## **2021**

Familiar Faces- Young's Art Center , Cleveland OH.  
YARDS Drawn to Paint- YARDS Complex, Cleveland OH  
We Not Linkin- Bay Village OH - August 2021  
Phoenix Coffee Pop Up Exhibition - Warehouse District - November 2021

### **Artists Talks/Publication**

DayGlo Artists Interiview series  
SeenUnSeen Artists Catalogue  
The Cleveland Institute of Art : Creativity Hour Artists Talk CANVAS Magazine: Who's Next  
About Body | About Face : Artists Talk and Show Opening  
MOCHA Podcast and Interview

### **Curatorial Work**

New Beginnings Exhibition : 2021  
Bridging the Gaps - MOCHA and Morgan Conservatory - Morgan Conservatory , Cleveland OH.

### **Artists Residency**

2021 - DeepDiveArt Projects

### **Awards/Scholarships/Grants**

2014- The Cleveland Institute of Art Grant The Ohio Colleg Opportunity Grant  
2015- The Mary Suggett Ranney Scholarship 2016- The Woerhrman Scholarship in Drawing  
2020- Grand Prize Winner from the This Is Us Exhibition at Young's Arts Center  
2020- 3rd Place Prize winner from the DayGlo Exhibition at Waterloo Arts

### **MURALS**

2020- Black Lives Matter Mural - E 93rd Street, Cleveland OH  
2020- Westside Catholic Center Mural- 3135 Lorain Ave, Cleveland OH  
2020- Road to Freedom Mural- 90 Willis Street, Bedford OH  
2021- We Wear the Mask